
From: James Tamm [mailto:jetamm@odtlegal.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2015 2:03 PM 

To: Richard Bisio <Richard.Bisio@kkue.com> 

Cc: Carolyn Rowland <cmrowland@odtlegal.com> 

Subject: RE: Bisio v Clarkston - September 9 hearing 

 

Richard, 

In your amended complaint, you added FOIA allegations in paragraphs 50 -63 and are seeking 

declaratory relief. It is my understanding that your wife filed the FOIA request, not you. In response to 

the amended complaint we raised the issue of whether you have standing to assert the FOIA claim, since 

you did not submit the request. You are also seeking declaratory relief in count 3 of the amended 

complaint based on your wife’s FOIA request. The City advised me that you have recently submitted an 

appeal under FOIA for certain records that were not produced under FOIA. It seem to me that there is a 

conflict between pursuing the FOIA claim in your litigation, while simultaneously having your wife, who 

is the real party in interest on the FOIA claim, exercise her rights under the statute. Given these facts, 

would you withdraw the FOIA allegations and declaratory relief request from the litigation? 

 

 

 
 

James E. Tamm 

Attorney at Law 
O'CONNOR, DeGRAZIA, TAMM & O'CONNOR, P.C. 
40701 Woodward Avenue, Ste. 105 

Bloomfield Hills, MI  48304 

(248) 433-2005  
(248) 433-2001 fax 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may 
contain confidential and privileged information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 

 


